TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
April 1, 2015

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager@

SUBJECT: Request the newly formed Town/School Liaison Committee to discuss the petition to the
Ross Valley School District regarding the expansion of public school options in Fairfax

RECOMMENDATION
Request the newly formed Town/School Liaison Committee to discuss the petition to the Ross Valley
School District (RVSD) regarding the expansion of public school options in Fairfax.

DISCUSSION

With the pending closure of St. Rita School in Fairfax and a petition being circulated regarding the
expansion of Fairfax public school options, Mayor Coler requested this item be placed on the agenda.
It would seem appropriate for the new Town/School Liaison Committee (Committee) to discuss this
issue as one of the purposes of the Committee is to discuss issues of mutual interest. The Committee
consists of two Councilmembers and two RVSD Trustees. The Town Manager and RVSD
Superintendent also will attend the meeting.

The Town/School Liaison Committee has its first meeting scheduled for 11:00am on April 1%t at the
Fairfax Women’s Club, 46 Park Road. Vice-Mayor Goddard and Councilmember Reed are the Town’s
representatives to the Committee. Staff would anticipate that Vice-Mayor Goddard and Councilmember
Reed would report on their Committee meeting either under this item or under Councilmember reports.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

ATTACHMENTS
None

reenA TEM # 1Y



